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W
ADMINISTRATIVE BODIES
(GOVERNMENT—NATIONAL)

Australian Heritage Council
John Gorton Building
King Edward Tce 
Parkes ACT 2600 
GPO Box 787 
Canberra ACT 2601 
www.ahc.gov.au

Office of Indigenous Policy Coordination
(OIPC)
Lovett Tower
Keltie St
Woden ACT 2606
PO Box 17
Woden ACT 2606
www.oipc.gov.au

ADMINISTRATIVE BODIES
(GOVERNMENT—STATE) 

New South Wales

National Parks and Wildlife Service
Department of Environment & Conservation
Cultural Heritage Division
43 Bridge St
Hurstville NSW 1418
PO Box 1967
Hurstville NSW 1418
www.nationalparks.nsw.gov.au

NSW Heritage Office
3 Marist Pl
Parramatta NSW 2150
Locked Bag 5020
Parramatta NSW 2124
www.heritage.nsw.gov.au

Northern Territory

Aboriginal Areas Protection Authority, NT
1st Floor Darwin TII Building 
74 Cavenagh St
Darwin NT 0800
GPO Box 1890 
Darwin NT 0801 
www.nt.gov.au/aapa

Aboriginal Areas Protection Authority, NT
Ground Floor, Belvedere House 
Cnr Bath and Parsons Sts
Alice Springs NT 0870
PO Box 3656 
Alice Springs NT 0871
www.nt.gov.au/aapa

Department of Natural Resources, 
Environment and the Arts NT
Heritage Conservation Services
2nd Floor, Darwin Plaza
41 Smith St Mall
Darwin NT 0800
PO Box 496
Palmerston NT 0831

Queensland

Cultural Heritage Branch, Environmental
Protection Agency
Central Office
EPA Customer Service Centre
160 Ann St
Brisbane Qld 4000
PO Box 15155
Brisbane Qld 4002
www.epa.qld.gov.au

2 THE ARCHAEOLOGIST’S FIELD HANDBOOK

**Arch Append 8&9hc  28/8/06  3:29 PM  Page 2



WAPPENDIX 8 3

South Australia

Department of Aboriginal Affairs and 
Reconciliation (DAARE)
Level 13, State Administration Centre
200 Victoria Square
Adelaide SA 5000
www.daare.sa.gov.au

Development Assessment Commission, SA
136 North Tce 
Adelaide SA 5000
www.planning.sa.gov.au/dac

Department of Environment and Heritage
Heritage branch
Ground Floor, 1 Richmond Rd
Keswick SA 5001
GPO Box 1047
Adelaide SA 5001
www.environment.sa.gov.au/heritage

Tasmania

Department of Primary Industries, Water and
Environment (DPIWE)
Head Office
1 Franklin Wharf
Hobart Tas 7001
GPO Box 44
Hobart Tas 7001
www.dpiwe.tas.gov.au

Heritage Tasmania 
Department of Tourism, Parks, Heritage and
the Arts
Level 6, 134 Macquarie St
Hobart Tas 7001
GPO Box 618 
Hobart Tas 7001
www.heritage.tas.gov.au

Victoria

Aboriginal Affairs Victoria 
Department for Victorian Communities
1 Spring St
Melbourne Vic 3000 
GPO Box 2392V
Melbourne Vic 3001
www.duc.vic.gov.au

Heritage Victoria
Level 7, 8 Nicholson St
East Melbourne Vic 3002
www.heritage.vic.gov.au

Western Australia

Department of Indigenous Affairs
Level 1, 197 St Georges Tce 
Perth WA 6000
PO Box 7770
Cloisters Square
Perth WA 6850
www.dia.wa.gov.au

Heritage Council of Western Australia
108 Adelaide Tce
East Perth WA 6004
www.heritage.wa.gov.au

Australian Capital Territory

ACT Heritage Council
PO Box 144 
Lyneham ACT 2602
www.environment.act.gov.au/heritage/
heritagecouncil.html

Heritage Unit
Environment ACT
PO Box 144 
Lyneham ACT 2602
www.communitiesonline.org.au/environment
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ARCHAEOLOGICAL 
ASSOCIATIONS (AUSTRALIAN)

AURA (Australian Rock Art Research 
Association)
PO Box 216
Caulfield South Vic 3162
http://mc2.vicnet.net.au/home/aura/web/
index.html

Australasian Society for Historical
Archaeology
Box 220, Holme Building
University of Sydney 
Sydney NSW 2006 
www.asha.org.au

The Secretariat
Australian Anthropological Society Inc.
GPO Box 8099 ANU
Canberra ACT 2601
www.aas.asn.au

Australian Archaeological Association Inc.
Archaeology A14
University of Sydney
Sydney NSW 2006
www.australianarchaeologicalassociation.
com.au

Australian Association of Consulting 
Archaeologists Inc.
Box 214, Holme Building
University of Sydney
Sydney NSW 2006
www.aacai.com.au

Australian Institute for Maritime Archaeology
Inc.
AIMA does not have a standard contact
address, but instead relies on the constantly
changing addresses of its elected officers. You
can join online at:
http://aima.iinet.net.au/

ARCHAEOLOGICAL 
ASSOCIATIONS 
(INTERNATIONAL)

International Federation of Rock Art
Organizations
IFRAO does not have a standard contact
address, but instead relies on the constantly
changing addresses of its elected officers. An
Australian contact is care of the Australian
Rock Art Research Association (above)
www.cesmap.it/ifrao/ifrao.html

International Union for Prehistoric and
Protohistoric Sciences (IUPPS)
c/o Department of Archaeology and Ancient
History of Europe
Ghent University 
Blandijnberg, 2, B 9000 Gent, Belgium
www.geocities.com/Athens/Ithaca/7152

World Archaeological Congress (WAC)
c/o International Centre for Cultural and
Heritage Studies
Department of Archaeology
University of Newcastle upon Tyne
Newcastle upon Tyne, NE1 7RU
United Kingdom
http://ehlt.flinders.edu.au/wac
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ARCHIVES (NATIONAL
ARCHIVES OF AUSTRALIA)

National Archives of Australia
PO Box 7425
Canberra BC ACT 2610
www.naa.gov.au

The National Archives of Australia has reading
rooms in all states and territories:

Australian Capital Territory

Queen Victoria Tce
Parkes ACT 2600 
PO Box 7425
Canberra BC ACT 2610

New South Wales

120 Miller Rd
Chester Hill NSW 2162 
Locked Bag 4
Chester Hill NSW 2162

Northern Territory

Kelsey Crs
Millber NT 0810 
PO Box 24
Nightcliff NT 0814

Queensland

16 Corporate Dr
Cannon Hill Qld 4170 
PO Box 552
Cannon Hill Qld 4170

South Australia

78 Angas St
Adelaide SA 5000 
PO Box 6536
Halifax St SA 5000

Tasmania

85 Macquarie St
Hobart Tas 7000 
GPO Box 309
Hobart Tas 7001

Victoria

(Joint reading room with the Public Records
Office of Victoria)

Melbourne Archives Centre 
99 Shiel St
North Melbourne Vic 3051
PO Box 8005
Burwood Heights Vic 3151

Western Australia

384 Berwick St
East Victoria Park WA 6101 
PO Box 1144 
East Victoria Park WA 6981

ARCHIVES (STATE)

Australian Capital Territory

Territorial Archives
PO Box 447
Belconnen ACT 2617
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New South Wales

Archives Office of NSW
2 Globe St
The Rocks, Sydney NSW 2000
PO Box 516
Kingswood NSW 2747
www.records.nsw.gov.au

Northern Territory

Northern Territory Archives Service
25 Cavenagh St
Darwin NT 0800
GPO Box 874
Darwin NT 0801
www.nt.gov.au/nta

Queensland

Queensland State Archives
435 Compton Rd
Runcorn Qld 4113
PO Box 1397
Sunnybank Hills Qld 4109
www.archives.qld.gov.au

South Australia

State Records of South Australia
Enfield Plaza
Enfield SA 5085
GPO Box 1072
Adelaide SA 5001
www.archives.sa.gov.au

Tasmania

Archives Office of Tasmania
77 Murray St
Hobart Tas 7000
www.archives.tas.gov.au

Victoria

Public Record Office Victoria (PROV)
99 Shiel St
North Melbourne Vic 3051
PO Box 2100
North Melbourne Vic 3051
www.prov.vic.gov.au

Western Australia

State Archives
Alexander Library Building
Perth Cultural Centre
James St
Perth WA 6000
www.liswa.wa.gov.au

DEPARTMENTS OF
ARCHAEOLOGY

Australian Capital Territory

Archaeology and Anthropology
AD Hope Building
The Australian National University
Canberra ACT 0200
http://online.anu.edu.au/AandA

The Research School of Pacific and Asian
Studies (RSPAS)
The Australian National University
Canberra ACT 0200
http://rspas.anu.edu.au

New South Wales

Archaeology Department
School of Human and Environmental Studies
University of New England
Armidale NSW 2351
www.une.edu.au/Arch/ArchHome.html
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School of Archaeology
The University of Sydney
Sydney NSW 2006
www.arts.usyd.edu.au/departs/archaeology

Queensland

School of Anthropology and Archaeology
James Cook University 
Townsville Qld 4811
www.faess.jcu.edu.au/saas

School of Social Science
Archaeology Department
University of Queensland
St Lucia Qld 4072
www.ansoc.uq.edu.au

South Australia

Department of Archaeology
Flinders University
GPO Box 2100
Adelaide SA 5001
www.flinders.edu.au/archaeology

Classics, School of Humanities
University of Adelaide
Adelaide SA 5005
www.arts.adelaide.edu.au/humanities/classics

Victoria

Archaeology Program
Faculty of Humanities and Social Sciences
La Trobe University
Vic 3086
www.latrobe.edu.au/archaeology

The Centre of Classics & Archaeology
Old Quadrangle
The University of Melbourne
Parkville Vic 3010
www.cca.unimelb.edu.au

Centre for Archaeology and Ancient History 
Building 11, Clayton Campus
Monash University
Clayton Vic 3800
www.arts.monash.edu.au/archaeology

Centre for Australian Indigenous Studies
(CAIS)
Lvl 2, Building 55
Monash University
Clayton Vic 3800
PO Box 55
Clayton Vic 3800

Western Australia

The University of Western Australia
Third General Purpose Building (GP3)
Myers St 
Nedlands
Perth WA 6009

Centre for Archaeology M405
The University of Western Australia
35 Stirling Highway
Crawley WA 6009 
www.arts.uwa.edu.au/Archaeology
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LAND COUNCILS

New South Wales

NSW Aboriginal Land Council
Culture and Heritage Unit
33 Argyle St
Parramatta NSW 2150
PO Box 1125
Parramatta NSW 2124
www.alc.org.au

The New South Wales Land Council has
regional branches throughout the state.
Contact the relevant regional office for local
information. They are listed below alphabeti-
cally by town:

Armidale Local Aboriginal Land Council
172A Marsh St 
PO Box 399
Armidale NSW 2350 

Northern Tablelands Regional Aboriginal
Lands Council 
172A Marsh St 
Armidale NSW 2350
PO Box 1125
Armidale NSW 2350

Balranald Local Aboriginal Land Council 
200 Church St 
Balranald NSW 2715

Baryulgil Local Aboriginal Land Council 
Baryulgil Sq 
Baryulgil NSW 2460

Batemans Bay Aboriginal Lands Council 
34d Orient St 
Batemans Bay NSW 2536

Budawang Aboriginal Corporation 
Unit 6, 34d Orient St 
Batemans Bay NSW 2536 

New South Wales Aboriginal Land Council
(Southeast Coast Branch) 
Shop 2 & 5, 34d Orient St 
Batemans Bay NSW 2536

Bathurst Local Aboriginal Land Council 
149 Russell St 
Bathurst NSW 2795

Bega Local Aboriginal Land Council 
17 Bunyarra Dr 
Bega NSW 2550

Thungutti Burrell Bullai Aboriginal
Corporation 
East St 
Bellbrook NSW 2440
c/o Post Office Bellbrook NSW 2440

Araluen Aboriginal Corporation 
31 Railway Pde
Blackalls Park NSW 2283 

Bahtabah Local Aboriginal Land Council 
44 Pacific Hwy
Blacksmiths NSW 2281

Blacktown Aboriginal Corporation 
4 Roma Ave
Blacktown NSW 2148

Bodalla Local Aboriginal Land Council
68 Princes Hwy 
Bodalla NSW 2545

Boggabilla Aboriginal Corporation 
73 Merriwa St 
Boggabilla NSW 2409
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Nowra Local Aboriginal Land Council 
59 Beinda St 
Bomaderry NSW 2541

Nulla Nulla Aboriginal Lands Council 
4 Oxley St 
Bourke NSW 2840
PO Box 79
Bourke NSW 2840

Muda Aboriginal Corporation 
1 Wangkumarra Dr
Bourke NSW 2840
PO Box 636
Bourke NSW 2840

Bowraville Local Aboriginal Land Council 
66 High St 
Bowraville NSW 2449
PO Box 90
Bowraville NSW 2449

Northern Star Aboriginal Corporation 
1–4 Barwon St 
Brewarrina NSW 2839
PO Box 117
Brewarrina NSW 2839

Brewarrina Aboriginal Cultural Museum
Corporation 
‘The Fisheries’ 
Bathurst St 
Brewarrina NSW 2839 
PO Box 12 
Brewarrina NSW 2839 

Brewarrina Local Aboriginal Land Council 
107 Bathurst St 
Brewarrina NSW 2839

Broken Hill Local Aboriginal Land Council 
84 Oxide St 
Broken Hill NSW 2880
PO Box 392 
Broken Hill NSW 2880 

Thankakali Aboriginal Corporation 
Beryl St (cnr Buck St) 
Broken Hill NSW 2880

Wilyakali Aboriginal Corporation 
84 Oxide St 
Broken Hill NSW 2880 

Jali Local Aboriginal Land Council 
Lot 261 via Wardell 
Cabbage Tree Island NSW 2477
PO Box 24
Wardell NSW 2477

Yarnteen Aboriginal Torres Strait Islander
Corporation 
28–30 Aruma Pl 
Cardiff NSW 2285
PO Box 610
Cardiff NSW 2285

Walhallow Aboriginal Corporation 
Aboriginal Mission 
Hill St 
Caroona NSW 2343

Walhollow Local Aboriginal Land Council 
Community Hall 
Caroona NSW 2343 

Buyinbin Aboriginal Corporation
110 Walker St 
Casino NSW 2470
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Tweed Byron Local Aboriginal Lands Council 
23 Morton St 
Chinderah NSW 2487
PO Box 6160
South Tweed Heads NSW 2486

Mudgin-Gal Aboriginal Corporation 
231 Abercrombie St 
Chippendale NSW 2008

Redfern Aboriginal Corporation 
276–278 Abercombie St
Chippendale NSW 2008

Cobar Local Aboriginal Land Council 
23 Railway Pde 
Cobar NSW 2835
PO Box 410
Cobar NSW 2835

Aboriginal Local Land Council 
Wongala Estate 
301 Pacific Hwy 
Coffs Harbour NSW 2450

Collarenebri Local Aboriginal Lands Council 
Wilson St (cnr Herbert St) 
Collarenebri NSW 2833
PO Box 122
Collarenebri NSW 2833

Coonabarabran Local Aboriginal Lands
Council 
42 Dalarno St
Coonabarabran NSW 2357

Condobolin Local Aboriginal Land Council 
39 Bathurst St 
Condobolin NSW 2877

Yawarra Aboriginal Corporation 
15 Molong St 
Condobolin NSW 2877
PO Box 218
Condobolin NSW 2877

Coonamble Local Aboriginal Land Council 
38 Maule St 
Coonamble NSW 2829
PO Box 385
Coonamble NSW 2829

New South Wales Aboriginal Land Council 
Coonamble North West Branch Office 
87 Wilga St 
Coonamble NSW 2829
PO Box 449
Coonamble NSW 2829

Cootamundra and District Aboriginal
Corporation 
48 Yass Rd 
Cootamundra NSW 2590
PO Box 658
Cootamundra NSW 2590

Bogal Local Aboriginal Land Council 
156 Bridge St 
Coraki NSW 2471
PO Box 658
Coraki NSW 2471

Yarrawarra Aboriginal Corporation 
Lot 172 Red Rock Rd 
Corindi Beach NSW 2456 
PO Box 102
Corindi Beach NSW 2456

Tharawal Local Aboriginal Land Council 
220 West Pde 
Couridjah NSW 2571
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Cowra Local Aboriginal Land Council 
Young Rd 
Cowra NSW 2794
PO Box 6
Cowra NSW 2794

Dareton Local Aboriginal Lands Council 
42 Tapio St 
Dareton NSW 2717

Deniliquin Local Aboriginal Land Council 
2/347 Cressy St 
Deniliquin NSW 2710 
PO Box 846
Deniliquin NSW 2710

Dubbo Local Aboriginal Land Council 
Darling St (cnr Wingewarra St) 
Dubbo NSW 2830
PO Box 780
Dubbo NSW 2830

Mindaribba Local Aboriginal Land Council 
452 Chelmsford Dr 
East Maitland NSW 2323
PO Box 401
East Maitland NSW 2323

Gudu Wondjer (Sea Women) Aboriginal 
Corporation 
Jigamy Farm Office
Princes Highway
Eden NSW 2551

Eden Local Aboriginal Lands Council 
11 Chandos St
Eden NSW 2551
PO Box 199
Eden NSW 2551

Murrawari Local Aboriginal Land Council 
9 Irrara St
Enngonia NSW 2840

Billa Downs Aboriginal Corporation 
Billa Downs Sturt Hwy 
Euston NSW 2737

Koompahtoo Local Aboriginal Land Council 
Lot 11 Brougham Ave 
Fennell Bay NSW 2283
PO Box 1112
Toronto NSW 2283

Amaroo Aboriginal Corporation Inc. 
Ooma St 
Forbes NSW 2871 
PO Box 756
Forbes NSW 2871

Forster Local Aboriginal Land Council 
Lot 3 Cabarita Ave 
Forster NSW 2428
PO Box 384
Forster NSW 2428

Glen Innes Local Aboriginal Land Council 
181 Lang St 
Glen Innes NSW 2370

Boorabee Aboriginal Corporation 
Lot 2, Bennett St
Glen Innes NSW 2370 

Albury Local Aboriginal Land Council 
917 Chenery St 
Glenroy NSW 2640
PO Box 22
Lavington NSW 2641

Pejar Local Aboriginal Land Council 
81 Bourke St 
Goulburn NSW 2580
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Grafton Ngerrie Aboriginal Land Council 
Shop 3, Prince St 
Grafton NSW 2460

Booroongen Djugun Aboriginal Corporation 
337–51 River St 
Green Hills NSW 2323

Griffith Local Aboriginal Land Council 
6 Kooringal Ave 
Griffith NSW 2680
PO Box 1424
Griffith NSW 2680

Min Min Aboriginal Corporation, The
55 Marion St
Gunnedah NSW 2380

Red Chief Aboriginal Land Council 
26a Chandos St 
Gunnedah NSW 2380

Guyra Aboriginal Lands Council 
187 Falconer St 
Guyra NSW 2365

Hay Local Aboriginal Land Council 
412 Belmore St 
Hay NSW 2711
PO Box 75
Hay NSW 2711

Hillston Aboriginal Corporation 
63 Burns St 
Hillston NSW 2675
PO Box 149
Hillston NSW 2675

Billabong Aboriginal Corporation 
158 Stockdill Dr 
Holt ACT 2615

Mrangalli Aboriginal Corporation 
66 Ring St 
Inverell NSW 2360

Awabakal Local Aboriginal Land Council 
127 Maitland Rd 
Islington NSW 2296

Ivanhoe Local Aboriginal Land Council 
Lot 7, Leichhardt St 
Ivanhoe NSW 2878
PO Box 116
Ivanhoe NSW 2878

Kamarah Aboriginal Corporation 
14 Mustons Rd 
Karuah NSW 2324 

Karuah Local Aboriginal Lands Council 
15 Mustons Rd 
Karuah NSW 2324

Coomaditchie United Aboriginal Corporation 
Kembllawarra Community Hall
Shellharbour Rd 
Kembllawarra NSW 2505

Guri Wa Ngundagar Aboriginal Corporation 
44 Forth St
Kempsey NSW 2440
PO Box 115
Kempsey NSW 2440

Kempsey Local Aboriginal Land Council 
Suite 3–4 Oxley Bldg
John St
Kempsey NSW 2440
PO Box 540
Kempsey NSW 2440
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Regional Aboriginal Land Council 
71 Belgrave St (cnr John St) 
Kempsey NSW 2440 

Gugin Gudduba Local Aboriginal Land
Council 
53 Ettrick St
Kyogle NSW 2474

Murrin Bridge Local Aboriginal Land Council 
39 Foster St 
Lake Cargelligo NSW 2672
PO Box 157
Lake Cargelligo NSW 2672

Leeton and District Local Aboriginal Land
Council 
5 Belah St 
Leeton NSW 2705
PO Box 825
Leeton NSW 2705

Lightning Ridge Aboriginal Local Lands
Council 
12 Pandora St 
Lightning Ridge NSW 2834
PO Box 219
Lightning Ridge NSW 2834

Ngulingah Local Aboriginal Land Council 
53 Carrington St 
Lismore NSW 2480

North Coast Regional Aboriginal Land
Council 
35 Orion St 
Lismore NSW 2480
PO Box 494
Lismore NSW 2480

Shared Vision Aboriginal Corporation 
53 Conway St 
Lismore NSW 2480

Greater Lithgow Aboriginal & Torres Strait
Islander Corporation 
1 Paddley St 
Lithgow NSW 2847

Gandangara Local Aboriginal Land Council
Shop 2/103 Moore St
Liverpool NSW 2170

Ngurrala Aboriginal Corporation 
7 Wirrimbi Rd 
Macksville NSW 2447
PO Box 62
Macksville NSW 2447

Yaegl Local Aboriginal Land Council 
Community Hall 
Jubilee St 
Maclean NSW 2463

New South Wales Aboriginal Land Council 
Appin Station
via Menindee NSW 2879

Menindee Local Aboriginal Land Council 
Office 
Yartla St 
Menindee NSW 2879
PO Box 47
Menindee NSW 2879

Western Sydney Aboriginal Corporation 
11 Eddie Rd 
Minchinbury NSW 2770

Moama Local Aboriginal Land Council 
6 Martin St 
Moama NSW 2731
PO Box 354
Moama NSW 2731
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South Coast Indigenous Aboriginal
Corporation 
8 Mirabooka Ave
Moruya NSW 2537

Deerubbin Local Aboriginal Land Council
271 Beames Ave
Mount Druitt NSW 2770

Mungindi Local Aboriginal Land Council 
47 Goodiwindi St 
Mungindi NSW 2406 

Wanaruah Local Aboriginal Land Council 
19 Maitland St 
Muswellbrook NSW 2333 
PO Box 127
Muswellbrook NSW 2333

Nambucca Heads Local Aboriginal Land
Council 
Shop 5, Credit Union Arcade
Bowra St 
Nambucca Heads NSW 2448

Wagonga Local Aboriginal Land Council 
16 Canty St 
Narooma NSW 2546
PO Box 78
Narooma NSW 2546

Narrabri Local Aboriginal Land Council 
96 Barwan St 
Narrabri NSW 2390

Narrandera Wiradjuri Elders Group 
(Aboriginal Corporation)
83 Douglas St
Narrandera NSW 2700

Jarjun Gangalehla Aboriginal Corporation 
66 River St 
New Brighton NSW 2483

Orange Local Aboriginal Land Council 
42 Dalton St 
Orange NSW 2800

Jerrinja Local Aboriginal Land Council Inc
Roseby Pk 
Orient Point NSW 2540

Twofold Aboriginal Corporation 
14 Idlewilde Crs
Pambula NSW 2549
PO Box 184
Eden NSW 2551

Pilliga Local Aboriginal Land Council 
Lot 4, Danger St 
Pilliga NSW 2388

Birpai Local Aboriginal Land Council 
Birpai Community Centre
1 Aston St 
Port Macquarie NSW 2444
PO Box 876
Port Macquarie NSW 2444

Munjuwa Queanbeyan Aboriginal Corporation 
28 Rutledge St 
Queanbeyan NSW 2620 
PO Box 682 
Queanbeyan NSW 2620

Ngunnawal Land Council 
20 Lowe St 
Queanbeyan NSW 2620
PO Box 150
Queanbeyan NSW 2620

Nungaroo Local Aboriginal Land Council 
2 Station St 
Quirindi NSW 2343

Quirindi Aboriginal Corporation 
233 Hawker St 
Quirindi NSW 2343 

14 THE ARCHAEOLOGIST’S FIELD HANDBOOK

**Arch Append 8&9hc  28/8/06  3:29 PM  Page 14



W
Dharawal Aboriginal Corporation 
28 Paradise Beach Rd 
Sanctuary Point NSW 2540

Western Sydney Community Aboriginal 
Corporation
21 Piccolo Way
Shalvey NSW 2770

Ungooroo Aboriginal Corporation 
12 Lawson Ave
Singleton NSW 2330

Wonnarua Nation Aboriginal Corporation 
44 George St
Singleton NSW 2330

Kurranulla Aboriginal Corporation 
247 Box Rd
Sylvania NSW 2226

Jumbullum Aboriginal Land Council 
‘Jubullum Village’
Bruxner Hwy
Tabulam NSW 2469

Purfleet–Taree Local Aboriginal Lands Council 
2A Edward Dr
Taree NSW 2430
PO Box 346
Taree NSW 2430

NSW Aboriginal Land Council Tenterfield 
31 Railway Ave 
Tenterfield NSW 2372

Tenterfield Aboriginal Corporation 
56 Welburn Lne 
Tenterfield NSW 2372

Tibooburra Local Aboriginal Land Council 
Sturt St
Tibooburra NSW 2880
PO Box 106
Tibooburra NSW 2880

Anaiwan Local Aboriginal Land Council 
18 Sweaney St 
Tingha NSW 2369

Mrangalli Aboriginal Corporation 
Amethyst St 
Tingha NSW 2369
New Valley Rd 
Tingha NSW 2369

Trangie Aboriginal Lands Council 
18 Dandaloo St
Trangie NSW 2823
PO Box 106
Trangie NSW 2823

Jumby Mulla Aboriginal Corporation 
5 Arunta Rd 
Tuggerah NSW 2259

Tumut–Brungle Local Aboriginal Land
Council 
95 Cooper St 
Tumut NSW 2720

Ulladulla Local Aboriginal Land Council 
Deering St 
Ulladulla NSW 2539
PO Box 520
Ulladulla NSW 2539

Moych Aboriginal Corporation ‘Swamp’
1/37 Park St 
Uralla NSW 2358
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Uralla Aniwan Aboriginal Corporation 
4/14 Hunter Pl 
Uralla NSW 2358
PO Box 132
Uralla NSW 2358

Wagga Local Aboriginal Land Council 
153 Docker St 
Wagga Wagga NSW 2650
PO Box 403
Wagga Wagga NSW 2650

Wiradjuri Regional Aboriginal Land Council 
153 Docker St 
Wagga Wagga NSW 2650

Amaroo Local Aboriginal Land Council 
36 Derby St 
Walcha NSW 2354

Walgett Local Aboriginal Land Council 
87 Fox St 
Walgett NSW 2832 
PO Box 459 
Walgett NSW 2832

Merrimans Local Aboriginal Land Council 
13 Umbarra Rd 
Wallaga Lake NSW 2546

Macquarie Warren Local Aboriginal Lands
Council 
164 Dubbo St 
Warren NSW 2824
PO Box 321
Warren NSW 2824

Wee Waa Local Aboriginal Land Council 
63 Rose St 
Wee Waa NSW 2388

Orana Aboriginal Corporation 
27 Swift St 
Wellington NSW 2820 

West Wyalong Local Aboriginal Lands Council 
76–78 Main St 
West Wyalong NSW 2671

Wilcannia Local Aboriginal Land Council 
Moore St 
Wilcannia NSW 2836 
PO Box 31 
Wilcannia NSW 2836

Worimi Aboriginal Land Council 
173 Nelson Bay Rd
Williamstown NSW 2318

Illawarra Aboriginal Corporation
1 Bakers Ln
Windang NSW 2528
PO Box 3114
Windang NSW 2528

Illawarra Aboriginal Corporation 
22 Kenny St 
Wollongong NSW 2500

Muli Muli Local Aboriginal Land Council 
Muli Muli Crs 
Woodenbong NSW 2476

Darkinjung Local Aboriginal Land Council 
Shop 3, 61 Howarth St 
Wyong NSW 2259

Birrigan Gargle Land Council 
Youth Stadium, Pippie Beach
Yamba NSW 2464
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Yamboora Aboriginal Corporation 
2 Rockey Laurie Ave 
Yamba NSW 2464 

Onerwal Local Aboriginal Land Council 
76 Grampian St 
Yass NSW 2582

NSW Aboriginal Land Council Young 
95 Nasmyth St 
Young NSW 2594

Northern Territory

Larrakia Nation Aboriginal Corporation 
2/49 Alawa Crs 
Alawa NT 0810

Mirnirri Aboriginal Corporation 
Mirnirri Store
Ali Curung Community
via Alice Springs NT 0872

Anilalya Council (Aboriginal Corporation) 
Anilalya Homelands
Alice Springs NT 0872

Ngurratjuta-Pmara Aboriginal Corporation 
29 Wilkinson St 
Alice Springs NT 0870

Ooratippra Aboriginal Corporation 
Ooratippra Station
Sandover Hwy
Alice Springs NT 0870

Central Land Council (CLC) 
Head Office
31–33 Stuart Hwy
Alice Springs NT 0870
75 Hartley St
Alice Springs NT 0870
PO Box 3321
Alice Springs NT 0871

Anindilyakwa Land Council 
Angurugu Community
PO Box 172
Alyangula (Groote Eylandt) NT 0885

Bawinanga Aboriginal Corporation 
Lot 476, Maningrida
Arnhem NT 0801
PMB 102
Winnellie NT 0822

White Eagle Aboriginal Corporation 
Outdoor Village 
Tarkarri Rd 
Batchelor NT 0845

Marinja Aboriginal Corporation 
House 4, Wooianing Community Litchfield
Berrimah NT 0828

Northern Land Council (NLC)
Head Office 
9 Rowling St 
Casuarina NT 0810
PO Box 42921
Casuarina NT 0810

Deewin Kurim Aboriginal Corporation 
Peppimenarti Community
via Daly NT 0822
PO Box 192 
Winnellie NT 0821 

Tjuwanpa Outstation Resource Centre
(Aboriginal Corporation) 
Hermannsburg NT 0872
PMB 133 
Alice Springs NT 0871

Gunjehmi Aboriginal Corporation 
Lakeview Pk
Jabiru NT 0886
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Diwurruwurru-jaru Aboriginal Corporation 
6 Pearce St 
Katherine NT 0850
PO Box 871
Katherine NT 0850

Jawoyn Association Aboriginal Corporation 
25 First St
Katherine NT 0850

Walangeri Ngumpinku Aboriginal
Corporation 
c/o Walangeri Ngumpinku Community
Government Council
Katherine NT 0852
PMB 116 Yarralin
Katherine NT 0851

Wardaman Aboriginal Corporation 
6 Pearce St 
Katherine NT 0850

Tiwi Land Council 
Milikapiti
Melville Island NT 0822
Shop 6/35 Cavenagh St
Darwin NT 0800
GPO Box 3806
Darwin NT 0801

Dhimurru Land Management and Aboriginal
Corporation 
Lot 1423 Arnhem Rd 
Nhulunbuy NT 0881

Wannan Community Aboriginal Corporation 
Wanarn St 
Petermann NT 0870
PMB 117
Alice Springs NT 0871

Marrangu Aboriginal Corporation 
Mulgurram Outstation 
Ramingining NT 0822

Manyallaluk Aboriginal Corporation 
Eva Valley Tourist Park 
Roper River NT 0852

Kiwirrkurra Community Aboriginal
Corporation 
Kwirrkurra Community
Tanami NT 0871
PMB 83
Alice Springs NT 0870

Anyinginyi Congress Aboriginal Corporation 
1 Irvine St 
Tennant Creek NT 0860
PO Box 403
Tennant Creek NT 0861

Papulu Apparr-Kari Aboriginal Corporation 
17 Windley St 
Tennant Creek NT 0860

South Barkley Aboriginal Corporation 
Lot 1143, Paterson St
Tennant Creek NT 0860

Nyangatjatjara Aboriginal Corporation 
Nyangatjatjara Aboriginal Community
Yulara NT 0872
PO Box 408 
Yulara NT 0872 

Queensland

Kabi Kabi Aboriginal Corporation 
Suite 5, 170 Alexandra Pde 
Alexandra Headland Qld 4572

18 THE ARCHAEOLOGIST’S FIELD HANDBOOK

**Arch Append 8&9hc  28/8/06  3:30 PM  Page 18



W
Nghally Ghungalu Thoonieda Aboriginal
Corporation 
2/149 Canning St 
Allenstown Qld 4700 

Central West Aboriginal Corporation 
48 Ash St 
Barcaldine Qld 4725

Kaiadilt Aboriginal Corporation 
Bentinck Island 
Barkly Qld 4825

Kombumerri Aboriginal Corporation for
Culture 
Plantation Rd 
Beenleigh Qld 4207

Marula Aboriginal Corporation 
25 Jardine St 
Birdsville Qld 4482 

Gurang Land Council Aboriginal Corporation 
Level 2, 3 Maryborough St 
Bundaberg Qld 4670

Jukanyula Aboriginal Corporation 
96 Hinkler Ave 
Bundaberg North Qld 4670 

Binthi Aboriginal Corporation 
28 Grafton St
Cairns Qld 4870

North Queensland Land Council Aboriginal
Corporation 
61 Anderson St 
Manunda (Cairns) Qld 4870 

Warringu Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
Corporation 
6–7/203–205 Mulgrave Rd 
Cairns Qld 4870

Gehgre Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders
Corporation 
420 Stowe Rd 
Calliope Qld 4680 

Girringun Elders and Reference Group
(Aboriginal Corporation) 
235 Victoria St 
Cardwell Qld 4849 

Woppabura Aboriginal Corporation 
28 Serpentine Rd 
Cawarral Qld 4702 

Inland Land Council
24 Hodgkinson St 
Charters Towers Qld 4820

Mitakoodi Aboriginal Corporation 
12 Ramsay St 
Cloncurry Qld 4824

Coen Regional Aboriginal Corporation 
12 Taylor St 
Coen Qld 4871

Gungarde Community Centre Aboriginal
Corporation 
92 Gharlotte St 
Cooktown Qld 4871

Wiralla Aboriginal Corporation 
48 Stockyard St
Cunnamulla Qld 4490

Gumhole Aboriginal Corporation 
c/o Doomadgee Qld 4830

Maguwa Aboriginal Corporation 
Walden Dr 
Doomadgee Qld 4830 
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Warrgoobulginda Aboriginal Corporation 
Gunnalunja Dr 
Doomadgee Qld 4830 

Quandamooka Lands Council Aboriginal
Corporation
5 Ballow Road 
Dunwich Qld 4183

Taribelang Bunda Aboriginal Corporation
for Land 
13 Bluewater Dr
Elliot Heads Qld 4670

Central Highland Aboriginal Corporation 
1/65 Ruby St 
Emerald Qld 4720 

Gutha Bimbi Birri Gubba Nanhi Bura
Aboriginal Corporation 
Lot 1 Powells Rd 
Farleigh Qld 4740

Samflodai Aboriginal Torres Strait Island
Corporation 
Mimosa Property 
Gayndah Qld 4625

Jinjinburra Aboriginal Corporation 
151 St Kilda Rd 
Gin Gin Qld 4671

Living Waters Aboriginal & Torres Strait
Islanders Corporation 
76 Gordon St 
Gordonvale Qld 4865

Muyinda Aboriginal Corporation 
1 Lardil St 
Gununa Qld 4871

Werne Ngal Karan Aboriginal Corporation 
25 Dajibuka St 
Gununa Qld 4871

Wondunna Aboriginal Corporation Inc 
71 Maddever Rd 
Hervey Bay Qld 4655 

Korrawinga Aboriginal Corporation 
4/352 Esplanade St 
Hervey Bay Qld 4655 

Gumbudda CDEP Aboriginal Corporation 
Gumbudda Office Bruce Hwy,
Kennedy Qld 4816

KMKM Aboriginal Corporation Ltd 
40 Coondoo St 
Kuranda Qld 4872 

Ang-Gnarra Aboriginal Corporation 
Peninsular Development Rd 
Laura Qld 4871

Yuibera Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
Corporation 
1st Floor, 60 Victoria St 
Mackay Qld 4740 

Ku-Ku Djungan Aboriginal Corporation 
28 Costin St 
Mareeba Qld 4880

Kahwun-Wooga Aboriginal Corporation 
Shop 2, 164 Bazaar St 
Maryborough Qld 4650 

Wide Bay Aboriginal Corporation for child
protection
2/164 Bazaar St 
Maryborough Qld 4650 
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Wellesley Island Aboriginal Corporation 
3 Lardil St 
Mornington Island Qld 4871

Carpentaria Land Council Aboriginal
Corporation 
31–33 Commercial Rd
Mt Isa Qld 4825
PO Box 1948
Mt Isa Qld 4051

Kash Aboriginal Corporation 
Barkly Hwy 
Mt Isa Qld 4825 

North Western Queensland Cultural Heritage
and Community Council Aboriginal Council 
91–93 Miles St 
Mt Isa Qld 4825

Puttama Aboriginal Corporation 
91 Miles St 
Mt Isa Qld 4825

Yallambee and Orana Park Aboriginal
Corporation 
Yallambee Reserve, Flynn St 
Mt Isa Qld 4825 

Waluwarra Aboriginal Corporation 
Shop 6, 6 West St 
Mt Isa Qld 4825 

Mt Morgan Aboriginal Corporation 
55a Morgan St 
Mt Morgan Qld 4714

Wontoup Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
Corporation 
128 Holme St 
Nanango Qld 4615

Nai-Beguta Agama Aboriginal Corporation
69 Brown St
New Mapoon Qld 4876

Yargin Aboriginal Corporation 
77 Landsborough St 
Normanton Qld 4890 

Coolgaree Aboriginal Corporation 
Farm Rd
Palm Island Qld 4816

Darumba-Noolar Murray Aboriginal
Corporation for Land and Culture 
12 Baden-Powell St
Rockhampton Qld 4700

Birri Gubba Aboriginal Corporation 
152 Broad St 
Sarina Qld 4737

Surat Aboriginal Corporation 
524 Burrowes St 
Surat Qld 4417 

Theodore Aboriginal Corporation 
The Boulevard 
Theodore Qld 4719

Goolburri Aboriginal Land Council
2 Russell St 
Toowoomba Qld 4350
239 George St
Brisbane Qld 4000

Woomera Aboriginal Corporation 
20b Cowley St 
West End Qld 4810

Kokoberrin Tribal Aboriginal Corporation 
316 Grantala St
Whitfield Qld 4870
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Banambi-Baramba Aboriginal Corporation 
11 Cramond St 
Winston Qld 4051 

Winton District Aboriginal Corporation Inc 
16 Bladensburg St 
Winton Qld 4735 

Bama Ngappi Ngappi Aboriginal Corporation 
Backbeach Rd 
Yarrabah Qld 4871

South Australia

Irrwanyere Aboriginal Corporation 
c/o 17 Sturt St
Adelaide SA 5000

Tjaliri Aboriginal Corporation Inc 
Mabel Creek Station 
Coober Pedy SA 5723
PO Box 450
Coober Pedy SA 5723

Nalta Ruwe Aboriginal Corporation 
Old Stuart Hwy 
Glossop SA 5344

Goreta Aboriginal Corporation 
Parry’s Tce 
Point Pearce SA 5573

Andamooka Land Council 
141 Carlton Pde 
Port Augusta SA 5700

Bungala Aboriginal Corporation 
3 Young St 
Port Augusta SA 5700

Viliwarinha Yura Aboriginal Corporation
6 Moore St
Port Augusta SA 5700

Yadlhiauda Aboriginal Corporation 
7 Hobbler St
Port Augusta SA 5700

Whyallina Heritage Aboriginal Corporation 
65 George Ave 
Whyalla Norrie SA 5608 
PO Box 2001 
Whyalla Norrie SA 5608

Buttlingarra Aboriginal Corporation 
2–20 Shard Crs 
Whyalla Stuart SA 5608

Tasmania

South East Tasmanian Aboriginal Corporation
19 Mary St 
Cygnet Tas 7112

Indigenous Tasmanians Aboriginal
Corporation 
49 Wariga Rd
Glenorchy Tas 7010

Aboriginal Land Council of Tasmania
(Statutory) 
182 Charles St 
Launceston Tas 7250 

Tasmanian Aboriginal Land and Sea Council 
4 Lefroy St 
North Hobart Tas 7002

Palawa Aboriginal Corporation 
660 Tunnack Rd
Parattah Tas 7120

Victoria

Yota Yota Local Aboriginal Land Council 
1 Tongala Rd 
Cummeragunga Vic 3639
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Mildura Aboriginal Corporation 
120 Madden Ave 
Mildura Vic 3500 

Wamba Wamba Local Aboriginal Land
Council 
Wamba Reserve 
Murray Downs Vic 3585

Mirimbiak Nations Aboriginal Corporation 
75–79 Chetwynd St 
North Melbourne Vic 3051

Mungabareena Aboriginal Corporation 
21 Hovell St 
Wodonga Vic 3690

Western Australia

Albany Aboriginal Corporation 
365 Serpentine Rd 
Albany WA 6330 
PO Box 6091
Albany WA 6330

Southern Aboriginal Corporation 
120 York St 
Albany WA 6330

Yahnging Aborioginal Corporation
14 Arches Loop
Ballajura WA 6066

Eastern Goldfields Aboriginal Corporation
Resource Agency 
188 Piesse St 
Boulder WA 6432

Wongutha Birni Aboriginal Corporation 
16 Richardson St 
Boulder WA 6432

Seabrook Aboriginal Corporation 
73A White St 
Brookton WA 6306

Burrguk Aboriginal Corporation 
Banana Well Community
6 Clementson St 
Broome WA 6725

Goombaragin Aboriginal Corporation 
10/2 Taiji Rd
Broome WA 6725

Gudumul Aboriginal Corporation
Lombadina Community
PO Box 372
via Broome WA 6725

Jalygurr Guwan Aboriginal Corporation 
2 Dora St 
Broome WA 6725

Julgnunn Aboriginal Corporation 
Julgnunn Community 
via Broome WA 6725

Kimberley Land Council Aboriginal 
Corporation
26 Pembroke St
Broome WA 6725

Munget Aboriginal Corporation 
Munget Community 
10 Placanica Pl
Broome WA 6725

New South Wales Aboriginal Land Council 
Lot 6 Barker St 
Broome WA 6725

Nillygan Aboriginal Corporation 
Nillygan Community
PO Box 326
Broome WA 6725
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Nirrumbuk Aboriginal Corporation 
13 Clementson St 
Broome WA 6725 

Tappers Inlet Aboriginal Corporation
9 Bardwell St
Broome WA 6725

Winnawal-Burr Aboriginal Corporation 
10A Stracke Care
Broome WA 6725

Yamatji Land and Sea Council 
36 Pembroke St 
Broome WA 6725

Goomburrup Aboriginal Corporation 
Resource Agency
100 Spencer St 
Bunbury WA 6230

South West Aboriginal Medical Services
Aboriginal Corporation 
1/11 Sandridge Rd East 
Bunbury WA 6230

Magabala Aboriginal Corporation 
37 Taiji Rd 
Cable Beach WA 6726

Carnarvon Aboriginal Corporation 
20 Wheelock Way
Carnarvon WA 6701 

Cullacabardee Aboriginal Corporation 
28 Baal St 
Cullacabardee WA 6067

Dandaragan Shire Land Conservation District 
58 Dandaragan Rd 
Dandaragan WA 6507

Billinue Community Aboriginal Corporation 
Lot 100, Brand Hwy 
Dandaragan West WA 6507

Yadgalah Aboriginal Corporation 
2/85 Knight Tce 
Denham WA 6537

Borninyun Aboriginal Corporation 
34 Marmion St
Derby WA 6728

Jalaris Aboriginal Corporation 
22 Panton St 
Derby WA 6728

Jarlmadangah Aboriginal Corporation 
via Mt Anderson 
Derby WA 6728

Kamali Land Council 
Lot 528, Ashley St 
Derby WA 6728

Kimberley Land Council Aboriginal
Corporation 
Lot 285, Loch St 
Derby WA 6728

Mowanjum Aboriginal Corporation 
Lot 85, Gibb River Rd 
Derby WA 6728

Yulmbu Aboriginal Corporation 
33 Stanley St 
Derby WA 6728

South West Aboriginal Land and Sea Council 
170 Wellington St 
East Perth WA 6004

24 THE ARCHAEOLOGIST’S FIELD HANDBOOK

**Arch Append 8&9hc  28/8/06  3:30 PM  Page 24



W
Esperance Aboriginal Corporation 
15–19 Windich St 
Esperance WA 6450

8 Mile Aboriginal Corporation 
8 Mile Community
via Great Northern Hwy
Fitzroy Crossing WA 6765

Bidijul Aboriginal Corporation 
via Great Northern Hwy
Fitzroy Crossing WA 6765 

Koorabye Aboriginal Corporation 
Marra Worra Worra
via Great Northern Hwy
Fitzroy Crossing WA 6765

Kupartiya Aboriginal Corporation 
Bohemia Downs Station 
Fitzroy Crossing WA 6765

Kurnangki Aboriginal Corporation 
Kurnangki Community
Lot 213, Great Northern Hwy 
Fitzroy Crossing WA 6765

Ngalinkadji Aboriginal Corporation 
Ngalinkadji via Great Northern Hwy
Fitzroy Crossing WA 6765

Yamatji Land and Sea Council 
Fitzroy Crossing WA 6765

Baiyungu Aboriginal Corporation Inc 
23 Elphick Ave
Geraldton WA 6530 

Geraldton Sporting Aboriginal Corporation 
19 Half St 
Geraldton WA 6530

Murchison Region Aboriginal Corporation 
25 Crawford St 
Geraldton WA 6530

Yamatji Land and Sea Council 
14 Chapman Rd
Geraldton WA 6530

Gnowangerup Aboriginal Corporation 
Lot 109 Aylmore St 
Gnowangerup WA 6335

Swan Valley Nyungah Community Aboriginal
Corporation 
112 Helena St
Guildford WA 6054

Jalyirr Aboriginal Corporation 
Office via Halls Creek 
Halls Creek WA 6770

Lamboo Gunian Aboriginal Corporation 
Office ‘Koongie Park Station’ 
Halls Creek WA 6770
PO Box 7
Halls Creek WA 6770

Ngaringga Ngurra Aboriginal Corporation 
108A Hall St
Halls Creek WA 6770

Goldfields Land and Sea Council Aboriginal
Corporation 
67 Dugan St, ‘in Laneway’
Kalgoorlie WA 6430 
PO Box 10006
Kalgoorlie WA 6433

Ninga Mia Village Aboriginal Corporation 
Ninga Mia Village
Austral Rd 
Kalgoorlie WA 6430
PO Box 421
Kalgoorlie WA 6430
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Nooda Ngulegoo Aboriginal Corporation
288 Hay St
Kalgoorlie WA 6430

Wangkanyi Ngurra Tjurta Aboriginal
Corporation 
5F Doolette St 
Kambalda WA 6442

Ngurawaana Group Aboriginal Corporation 
336 Wickerson Way
Karratha WA 6714
PO Box 95
Roeburne WA 6718

Katanning Aboriginal Corporation 
102 Clive St 
Katanning WA 6317 

Yok Yurk Aboriginal Corporation 
12 Sewell St 
Kellerberrin WA 6410

Kojonup Aboriginal Corporation 
61 Newstead St 
Kojonup WA 6395

Mallee Aboriginal Corporation 
18 Rankin St 
Kondinin WA 6367

Glen Hill Pastoral Aboriginal Corporation
Glen Hills Station
Konunurra WA 6743

Kununurra Region Economic Aboriginal
Corporation (KREAC) 
943 Konkerberry Dr
Kununurra WA 6743

Kununurra Waringarri Aboriginal 
Corporation 
Speargrass Rd 
Kununurra WA 6743
PO Box 162
Kununurra WA 6743

Mandangala Aboriginal Corporation 
Glen Hills Station
via Halls Creek Rd 
Kununurra WA 6743 

Miriuwung and Gajerrong Families Heritage
and Land Council 
Mirrima Village
Speargrass Rd 
Kununurra WA 6743

Woolah Aboriginal Corporation 
Doon Doon Station
Kununurra WA 6743

Wunan Foundation Inc. Aboriginal
Corporation 
Commonwealth Centre
Konkerberry Dr (cnr Messmate Way) 
Kununurra WA 6743

Cosmo Newberry Aboriginal Corporation 
Cosmo Newberry Community
via Laverton WA 6440

Nurra Kurramunoo Aboriginal Corporation 
Lot 418, Weld Dr
Laverton WA 6440

Leonora Aboriginal Corporation 
39 Tower St 
Leonora WA 6438 
PO Box 5 
Leonora WA 6438
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Ngallagunda Aboriginal Corporation 
Gibb River Station 
Leopold WA 6765
PMB 924
Gibb River Station
via Derby WA 6728

Woolah Wah Aboriginal Land Corporation
10A Freedman Rd
Menora WA 6050

Menzies Aboriginal Corporation 
Lot 1104, 17 Walsh St 
Menzies WA 6436

Jundaru Aboriginal Corporation 
Peedamulla Station 
Millstream WA 6716

Kutkaburra Aboriginal Corporation 
Kutkabubba 
Mt George WA 6752

Yulga Jinna Aboriginal Corporation 
Yulga Jinna Community 
Mt George WA 6752 
PO Box 127
Meekatharra WA 6642

Narrogin Aboriginal Corporation Workshop 
19 Doney St
Narrogin WA 6312

Noongar Language and Culture Centre
Aboriginal Corporation 
125A Fitzgerald St 
Northam WA 6401

Wheatbelt Aboriginal Corporation 
Head Office
15 Elizabeth Pl 
Northam WA 6401
PO Box 526
Northam WA 6401

Mooniemia Aboriginal Corporation 
475 Steven St 
Northampton WA 6535 
PO Box 428
Northampton WA 6535

Irrungadji Aboriginal Corporation 
Community Office 
Nullagine WA 6758

Karijini Aboriginal Corporation 
Third Ave 
Onslow WA 6710
PO Box 177
Onslow WA 6710

Purnululu Aboriginal Corporation 
Wurreranginy Community 
Ord WA 6770
PO Box 440
Kununurra WA 6743

Yamatji Marlpa Barna Baba Maaja
Aboriginal Corporation
14th Floor
256 Adelaide Tce
Perth WA 6000

Port Hedland Regional Aboriginal
Corporation 
34 Sutherland St 
Port Hedland WA 6721

Punju Ngarugudi Njamal Aboriginal
Corporation 
Aboriginal Settlement, Petermarra Ck 
Port Hedland WA 6721
5 Boronia Close
South Hedland WA 6722

Western Desert Puntukurnuparna Aboriginal
Corporation 
134 Roche Rd 
Port Hedland WA 6721
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Roebourne Workers Aboriginal Corporation 
484 Harding St 
Roebourne WA 6718 

Djarindjin Aboriginal Corporation 
Lombadina Community 
Roebuck WA 6725
PO Box 920
Broome WA 6725

Djulburr Community Aboriginal Corporation 
Djulburr 
Roebuck WA 6725

Maddarr Aboriginal Corporation Inc
Cape Leveque Community
Roebuck WA 6725

Garnduwa Amboorny Wirnan Aboriginal
Corporation 
33 Keuponfelt Ave
Sorrento WA 6020 

Ngalikuru Ngukumarta Aboriginal
Corporation 
Pundulmarra College House
5 Parker St 
South Hedland WA 6722

Pilbara Indigenous Women’s Aboriginal
Corporation 
House 4, Pundul Murra Campus
Parker St 
South Hedland WA 6722

Pilbara Meta Maya Regional Aboriginal
Corporation 
Milbara Meta Maya
Level 1, cnr Brand and Tonkin Sts
South Hedland WA 6722

Aurdiya Aboriginal Corporation 
83 Hamilton Rd 
Spearwood WA 6163 

Burdiya Aboriginal Corporation 
83 Hamilton Rd 
Spearwood WA 6163 

Gumala Aboriginal Corporation Inc
Stadium Rd 
Tom Price WA 6751

Dumbartung Aboriginal Corporation 
(WA Aboriginal Artists’ Advisory Committee) 
295 Manning Rd 
Waterford WA 6152

Ngoonjuwah Council Aboriginal Corporation 
4/56 Kings Park Rd
West Perth WA 6005

Ngardu Wirrart Aboriginal Corporation 
Lot 752, Carse St 
Wickham WA 6720

Marruwayarra Aboriginal Corporation 
Wotton St 
Wiluna WA 6646
Trenton St 
Wiluna WA 6646

Balanggarra Aboriginal Corporation 
Lot 1343, Great Northern Hwy 
Wyndham WA 6740
PO Box 382
Wyndham WA 6740

Joorook Ngarni Aboriginal Corporation 
1740 Kangaroo Dr
Wyndham WA 6740

Kalumburu Aboriginal Corporation 
PMB 10
Wyndham WA 6740 
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Ngnowar-Aerwah Aboriginal Corporation 
Lot 471, Great Northern Hwy 
Wyndham WA 6740 
PO Box 250
Wyndham WA 6740

Pia Wadjari Aboriginal Corporation 
Pia Wadjari Community
Yalgoo WA 6635

Bundiyarra Centre
Cnr Eastward and Blencowe Rds
Utakarra WA 6530

Yarrlgu Bunna Aboriginal Corporation 
87 Milligan St 
Yalgoo WA 6635 

LIBRARIES

National

National Library of Australia
Parkes Place
Canberra ACT 2600
Catalogue online at: 
www.nla.gov.au/catalogue

New South Wales

State Library of New South Wales (including
the Mitchell Library)
Macquarie St
Sydney NSW 2000
Catalogue online at:
www.sl.nsw.gov.au/webcat/about.cfm

Northern Territory

Northern Territory Library Service
Cnr Albatross and Witte Sts
Winnellie NT 0820
GPO Box 42
Darwin NT 0801
Catalogue online at: 
http://jjimjim.ntlib.nt.gov.au/
cgi-bin/chameleon

Queensland

State Library of Queensland (including the
John Oxley Library)
William St 
Brisbane Qld 4000
Catalogue online at:
www.slq.qld.gov.au/cat/index.htm

South Australia

State Library of South Australia (including the
Mortlock Library and Australiana collections)
Cnr North Tce and Kintore Ave
Adelaide SA 5000
GPO Box 419
Adelaide SA 5001
Catalogue online at: 
www.slsa.sa.gov.au

Tasmania

State Library of Tasmania (including the
Tasmanian and Special Collections Library)
91 Murray St
Hobart Tas 7000
Catalogue online at: 
www.talis.tas.gov.au:8000
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Victoria

State Library of Victoria (includes the La Trobe
Library)
304–328 Swanston St
Melbourne Vic 3000
Catalogue online at: 
catalogue.slv.vic.gov.au

Western Australia

State Library of Western Australia (includes
the Battye Library of Western Australian
history)
Alexander Library Building
Perth Cultural Centre
James St
Perth WA 6000
Catalogue online at:
http://henrietta.liswa.wa.gov.au

MUSEUMS

National

Australian Aviation Museum 
Bankstown Airport 
Starkie Rd
Milperra NSW 2214
PO Box 420
Panania NSW 2213

Australian National Maritime Museum
2 Murray St
Darling Harbour, Sydney
GPO Box 5131
Sydney NSW 2001
www.anmm.gov.au

Australian War Memorial
Treloar Cres
Campbell ACT 2601
GPO Box 345
Canberra ACT 2601
www.awm.gov.au

National Museum of Australia
Lawson Crescent
Acton Peninsula
GPO Box 1901
Canberra ACT 2601
www.nma.gov.au

National Motor Museum
Shannon St
Birdwood SA 5234

State

Australian Museum
6 College Street
Sydney NSW 2010
PO Box A285
Sydney South NSW 2000
www.amoline.net.au

Queensland Museum
Inquiry Centre
Level 3, Queensland Cultural Centre
South Bank Qld 4101
PO Box 3300
South Bank Qld 4101
www.qmuseum.qld.gov.au

Map Museum
Department of Natural Resources, Brisbane 
Floor 8, AXA Building
144 Edward St
Brisbane Qld 4000
PO Box 1401 
Brisbane Qld 4000
www.dnr.qld.gov.au
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Migration Museum
82 Kintore Ave
Adelaide SA 5000
www.history.sa.gov.au/migration/visiting.htm

Museum and Art Gallery of the Northern
Territory
Conacher St
Bullocky Point
Darwin NT 0801
PO Box 4646
Darwin NT 0801
www.nt.gov.au/nreta/museums/magnt/
magnt.htm

Museum Victoria
Melbourne Museum
11 Nicholson St
Carlton Vic 3053
GPO Box 666
Melbourne Vic 3001
www.museum.vic.gov.au

South Australian Museum
North Terrace
Adelaide SA 5000
GPO Box 234
Adelaide SA 5001
www.samuseum.sa.gov.au

South Australian Maritime Museum
126 Lipson St
Port Adelaide SA 5015
Post: 119 Lipson St
Port Adelaide SA 5015
www.history.sa.gov.au/maritime/
about_samm.htm

Tasmanian Museum and Art Gallery
40 Macquarie St
Hobart Tas 7000
GPO Box 1164
Hobart Tas 7001
www.tmag.tas.gov.au

Western Australia Maritime Museum
Victoria Quay
Fremantle WA 6160
www.museum.wa.gov.au/maritime

Western Australian Museum (Perth)
Perth Cultural Centre
James St
Perth WA 6000
www.museum.wa.gov.au

ORGANISATIONS
(GOVERNMENT)

Australia Council for the Arts
372 Elizabeth St
Surry Hills NSW 2010
PO Box 788
Strawberry Hills NSW 2010
www.ozco.gov.au

AIATSIS (Australian Institute of Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islander Studies)
Acton Pensinsula
Lawson Cr
Acton ACT 2601 
GPO Box 553 
Canberra ACT 2601 
www.aiatsis.gov.au

AINSE (Australian Institute of Nuclear
Science and Engineering)
New Illawarra Rd 
Lucas Heights NSW 2234 
PMB 1
Menai NSW 2234 
www.ansto.gov.au/ainse
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ANSTO (Australian Nuclear Science and
Technology Organisation)
New Illawarra Rd
Lucas Heights NSW 2234
PMB 1 
Menai NSW 2234
www.ansto.gov.au

Australian Research Council
1st Floor, 8 Brindabella Crt
Brindabella Business Park
Canberra Airport
GPO Box 2702
Canberra ACT 2601
www.arc.gov.au

ORGANISATIONS 
(NON-GOVERNMENT)

Conservation Services

The Australian Institute for the 
Conservation of Cultural Material Inc
(AICCM)
GPO Box 1638
Canberra ACT 2601
www.aiccm.org.au

Artlab Australia
70 Kintore Ave
Adelaide SA 5000
www.artlab.sa.gov.au

Philanthropic Foundations 

Ian Potter Foundation
Level 3, 111 Collins Street
Melbourne Vic 3000
www.ianpotter.org.au

Myer Foundation
Level 18
8 Exhibition St
Melbourne Vic 3000
www.myerfoundation.org.au

National Trust Head Offices

The Australian Council of National Trusts
14/71 Constitution Ave
Campbell ACT 2612
PO Box 1002
Civic Square ACT 2608

New South Wales
National Trust Centre
Observatory Hill
The Rocks NSW 2000 
GPO Box 518
Sydney NSW 2001
www.nsw.nationaltrust.org.au

Northern Territory
2 Kahlin Ave
Darwin NT 0801
GPO Box 3520
Darwin NT 0801
www.northernexposure.com.au/trust.html

Queensland
91–95 William St
Brisbane Qld 4000
PO Box 538
Brisbane Qld 4001
www.nationaltrustqld.org
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South Australia
2/27 Leigh St
Adelaide SA 5000
PO Box 8147
Station Arcade
Hindley St
Adelaide SA 5000
www.sa.nationaltrust.org.au

Tasmania
Franklin House
413 Hobart Rd
Launceston Tas 7249
PO Box 711
Launceston Tas 7250
www.tased.edu.au/tasonline/nattrust

Victoria
4 Parliament Pl
East Melbourne Vic 3002
www.nattrust.com.au

Western Australia
4 Havelock St
West Perth WA 6872
PO Box 1162
West Perth WA 6872
www.ntwa.com.au
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